
Argyll and Bute Council 
Comhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid 
 
Customer Services 
Executive Director:  Douglas Hendry 

 
 

 

Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT 
Tel:  01546 602127  Fax:  01546 604435 

DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD 
e.mail –douglas.hendry@argyll-bute.gov.uk 

 
2 September 2014 

 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

A meeting of the MID ARGYLL PARTNERSHIP will be held in the COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 

KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD on WEDNESDAY, 10 SEPTEMBER 2014 at 10:00 AM, which you 
are requested to attend. 
 
 

Douglas Hendry 
Executive Director - Customer Services 

 

 

BUSINESS 
 
 1. APOLOGIES  

 

 2. MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 11 JUNE 2014 (Pages 1 - 8) 
 

 3. MATTERS ARISING  

 

 4. FOCUS:  HEALTH  

 

  (a) Health Promotion - Carol Muir, NHS  
 

  (b) Alcohol Initiative - Mid Argyll - John Woods  
 

  (c) Choose Life - Tracey Preece  
 

  (d) Community Services - A Health Promoting Service: Cleland Sneddon  
 

 5. COMMUNITY UPDATES  

 

 6. COMMUNITY PARTNER UPDATES  

 

 7. COUNCIL SERVICE UPDATES  

 

 8. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  

Public Document Pack



  Future Meeting Dates/Programme  
 

MID ARGYLL PARTNERSHIP 

 

Councillor Sandy Taylor (Chair)   
 
Contact: Lynsey Innis; Telephone: 01546 604338 
 



�
��������	
���������	
���������������������������������������������������

����������������������
	������������  �!����"# $��

�
�

�%�&���'� ���������
�	
���	�����������	��

� �	
���	��������	��� �	
���	���	������������
� ����������	��������� ��������������
�	���	����

��	�����
� �������
����  �����	��!�������
� ����������������  �����	��!�������
� �������������� �������������
� ������"���� �	
���"��#�������
� ������$���� �������������
� %	��� 		��� ��������������
� � �
�������(� ����&�����$���� '�	�	$�������	#$����

��������
� ���#�����		����� �����(	���������)!!�����
�
�
�
�  )� ���������

�
� � �#		�����*��������$�����&�+�

"��������
���,���
������%��������	��������	$$����	��
���&�����	������
��������
%�$����$���'���
����������
������'���
���*�������-�.	����
��
��������.	�����

�
�

� ")� ���������*����������������� "������"# $�
�

� � �������
���	!�����#����	
��$�����������	��/0�������01/2�*����##�	�����������
��
���	��3�
�
�

� +)� ��������������
�

� � ������*�����	�$��������������3�
�

� $)� ��*������������������,����������-������������������
������������������.�

�
� � )��/4����#��5������������������*�����������	����#������	$$
�����������5�

�	�*���������$&����	!��������5����*��������	$$
������	
�����	������
"�������#�����
��*�����������3���������������*������������#�����*������#
��!�	$�
�����	
��������
��������������5����#���������	��	��!
�
������������!�	$�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 2Page 1



�$��������������5��������	$$
�����'�����$����*	�-��	#3���
������������-������������$�������#�
���!	����$	$����������!����	������
��������#	�����!�	$�������������3���	$�����
���*�����*���������������*����
����������	$$
������	
�������
�������	�������$	���!�6�&�������$	���
�	$$
������	
�������	
�����������������*����*����������������������&��
�����	$���$����	��&����!
��
������		�3�������$�����������������#
��*���
����������!	�$�	!��	$$
�����'�����$���������������������*����&������

������		��!		*��������#���������	�5�*�������
$&���	!�#	���&��#�	7�����
&�����$		���3������� 	�-��	#�*������������������#	��������6#�������5�����
���������
$&���	!��������
�������������	
������#������#������	�����������
*	�-��	#�&��-��	�������	*��#�������3������*���������$���������������
#���������	�5����������������	!������	$$
���������	#$��������(	���������
���$��*����	���3�
����������#�����
������-�	*�����������	����&
��	��	!��
����������������
�	������������	��������������������
����������	*�$	����	��!�	$�����
�	
���3���

�
�

� � ���� ����������������������������������*���*�������
�

� � � ����&/0&&�	���		1�2�3/���������3�%�%�/322���������&/0&&�	�&�4��/���3��
�31���2�3/��3������2%�5�	0&�6�����(�3���	0���������&�5��4�3&��	�4�7�����
�%	02�����&��	�/	����0���	���5��	2�3&�3�&�%3��(�/�23%���%�	
������)�)�)���

�(���%3����&/0&&�	��
	��	4����4����3���3/1�	4���(��(���3���
�����(%	02��&�
�	�&0//�&&
0��7�	2�%3���3&�3�&�%3��(�/�23%���%�������8����%�0&������&��	�
8��63���	
�����3���%�3��5��437&�	
�(�����(�6��	%��&&0�&���3���4����
��6�	0&�7��,&0/��3&�&086�����(�%�2	%�&�3���&0/����1��5�3��9�&����(��
%�2	%���(�6�/�3��&6&�3�����%	0(������(	5�%�3�/����36��
���3���	�&��	��
4	%1������3��7.)���
�����(%	02��&��	�8��38����	�
	/0&�	��8%	3��%��&&0�&�
	%�
����3%�3��&0/��3&��62%	5��(��	0%�&6�3�����
%3&�%0/�0%����&���6��3��
6�����(&�60&��8��6	&��2%	�0/��5��7�0&��)�

�3%7��67����
%	6��%3�(��&���)�)���	������3�����&	6��437&�������%6&�	
�
%�
�%��/��3�������3//	623�7��(�232�%�6�(���8��&����3&�3&2�%3��	�3������
��3��4���������232�%�%�
�%&��	��������3&�:4����%�(3%���;��3%7��&��	��&0%��
��3�����&��&�3�437&�����/3&�)�����43&�&0((�&������3��2�%/�2��	�&�4����
3�437&�2�37�3�%	���������&��72��	
�/3&��3�����3����	&��23%��/�23���(��������
2%	/�&&�637��35��3���

�%����5��4�
%	6�	���%&)��

�<0�%7�43&�%3�&���38	0������6����	��	
���

�%����
0����(�&�%�36&�4��/��
6�(���8��353��38����	�&	6��23%���%&�3���4��%���������&��&����%��3��	���	�
���&)�����43&�/�3%�
������3�������32���&��
�3&�3��0���/	%2	%3����8	�7������	��
�35��&2�/�
�/�3//�&&��	�
0����(�&�%�36&��80����3���))�)�6�68�%&��4����
4	%1��(����23%���%&��2�
	%��9362���4�������%��&�/�	%�23%���%&�637�8��38���
�	�322�7��	�53%�	0&�(%3���631��(�8	���&�4��/��3%��/�	&����	�����208��/�
&�/�	%)����3%7��	������3������(%	02��&�5�%7�(		��3&�3�
	%06�
	%�&�3%��(�
���3&�3���8�&��2%3/��/��3�����3�����&�/	0���8��&�%��(�������&�����
0%���%�
87��		1��(�3(3���3������6	��&�	
�/	660��/3��	��4��/��3%��0&����3���
&����(�4�����%��&����%���&�%		6�
	%��923�&�	�=�62%	5�6���)���

�
�

� >)� �����������������-�������������������"# +?"# @�
�

� � �����������
�������5�����������	
#�������5��	���-����������$�	
��	!�
��8
������������*�����-���������������	!�����$������3��

Page 2



�

����&�����$������������������������#���������	��	�������	���'�	�	$���
����	#$��������	
�������*����������	$$
������	
��������	�������	
#��
�	
���	����&
����	���������	#$���3������&���	�������������$����#�������
&�����##�	��������#���01/95����������������	���8
�����	!�������##�	��5�
���������	#$����#���������	*��	�&���������3���		-������������6#��������	!�
����#���5���������������������������#����&��������������������&��*��������
����	��&����$�����5����������	��$�������#�����	���*���������*�����*��
��������##��3��
�����������*	�-����#�������&�������������������*���������&��������	#���
���	
����	��
����	��*����-���#�������5��	*����5��������������$
�����*	�-����
�	�
$����*�����*������������
����������-��������������	$$
�����
��#�����	�������	#������������
���3���	$$
������	
���������	�������	
#��
�������	
�������	�#������#������������#�	��������	
����������$#	�������	�
��$�$&���������������
����
��	
������������#	�$����	!�!���������	
���������
�##�5���
�
�	��01/2:/;�������������6��������&����������#���*��������
��������
����������	��	!��	����#����������	*$	����	*�������������*�����
����	#����"�$�������	$$
������
��
$3��
����$	����$&���	
���	��	!�����#�������	�����������������������#	#
���	�����
����<������#���!������	��������������	*�����*	�-������������=����3�����	
���
�����������&�����	$��#	�-����	!���	*������#	#
���	���������5����	�������
&	���5�	
��#	#
���	����������	
�����������&���##�	6�$�����/15111��������
����/1������3��
�
��$�7	����������!	����#������������	����*�������8
����	��>�	*��	�*��
$�-����"���	$#����?�@��3�3���	*��	�*��$�-��#�	#��*�����	�
�	����:$	��:�����������������A���
��#���������*����	������8
����	����������*���&�	
����������	�#�	�����������
���������*�����#�	#��*���5�����!	�$���	�������������	�&��������������&��
*����������5�*���������	���*������������3���������	�����#���������B
���������
!����&�	��&�����������������!������#�������	��
�����3��
�
���-����
��������	�&���	��
�����*�����*��������!��������#�������������
#�	����	��*���������������&������������&�������������������
��$���3������
�-����
����*�������������&���&���	��	���������!!��������&��*��������
�6#������	��:��8
���$�����	!��$#	��������������
�������-�������	!�����	���
#	#
���	�5��#�����
�����	
���#�	#��3��"���#����������������*��	&��	
���&��
������
����	�������&���$��������������$#	����3����*��������	�������
	##	��
�������!	��#�	#���	���������	���6#�����������&�������	���3��
�
�����	�����������
���������������	����	�����������$	���#�	#���	$�������	�
��������5��������������$	���*�	�����5��	$�����#����	!���!�$���
����	!��	$��
��#�3�������$�������������������$
���#�	������
���&��	##	��
��������	��	���
!	������	���#���	�5�&
��$�-�����������������$#	�$����������
����	���
	##	��
������������������������
��������!	���#	
���5�#�����������������������
*�����!	���6�������!�$���$�$&����������������3��
�
��	�����$�7	��������������	*��	��������*����������	*�	���&
����������	�
�
##	��������	���	!�����#��3�������	
�����������$��-���C/0$��	��
##	���
&
�����������	#$�������������6��������������3�

�

Page 3



�
� A)� -�����=�����=������������������������

�
� � ���� ���������

�
� � � %	��� 		���D�,	������������������&������#���	�������$
���	!��	����
����	!�

���$���������������3���������*����	������#�����
������*��	���#	���	����������
����������	$$
������
��������*����!��$������#�	���������*�3�
�
�

� � �&�� ���������
�

� � � ������$�����@�,	��������������������
������&���	���������$���������������*���
�	�����������������������*��������
�!	��
������	���8
���������*���!	*����
������	����������������	������������������3��"�	�*����������	�&����
�#�����5�&
���	����	!���5������!��������	�����	������������&��������������#������
*����$#������	*3�
�
�

� � ���� ������
�

� � � �
��������������������#		����5�&
���	��������������*�����	�������	��
##	���
�	������).�������$������#�	#	���3�
�
�

� � ���� *������
�

� � � ,	�
#�������������3��
����
�

� � ���� ��-�����
�

� � � ���������������	��������������	$$
������	
�������*	�-����*���������	$$
�����
�	�!	�$�����*�	���������	��@�����>����������	$$
������	$#����?�����#
�#	���
	!������	$#��������	�&��	$�������	������	$#����������������	*����	!���
�
$&���	!��	$$
�����������5����
����������	$$
����������������	�����
������&���������*�����&��	$���	$$
�����#�	#�������������
�
��3������
�	$$
������	
������$�����	���������&	
������������	!����������������	����
���������������$#������&	���	�����������������&������
�������#�&
��*�����	�
�$#����	������E�-����!������������������������	*������	��	�-3�
�
�

� � �!�� ������������
�

� � � .	&��������@���-������	����!!�������	��
&$����	$$������&	
������#�������
�##�����	���
�������&�!	��������	
����!	����*����!��$3��
����	������������������������.������������	�����	��*��������������*������
#����������
���������)�����		��������������������	$$
������	
����
*��	$�������#�	#	����	�����������*�#��������������&
���*		������6������
��������������������3�
������������	������������
������		����������������������
����!�������	�
*	
��&�����	����&�!	��������
�
$��������	��	���������������������
�##�����	����!�������	�����&����>�������?�&��������	������(	����$��������

Page 4



�	���8
����������������	���	�	�����������*���������	
���3�
�
�

� � ���� �������������
�

� � � ������"�����	���������������	
�������������	
������������-����!	���	��
����	��
���#	�����	����*����!��$��##�����	��5����
����������!
�	!���#���������	���
�����	�
$�������&	
�������##�����	�5����������������������������*����	����
/111�#����5��������!��������������������*���!����		���	��5������������-���
�����	
����!	������6�����	�3�
�

� � ���� �������������-��������
�

� � � ����	�����#	���������������	*�������������
#�!	������E�-�����������������	�!���
���		-����������		�3�
�����	���������������*�!�����
�������&�����&
��������$	�����!	�*����*�5�����
*���		��&���&���	�&��	��
#����������	�������������������F�	�����������
�����������$�������������������$��������	�����
����	�����	
�����������&�����
��������	���������	
���8
����	���������������������$����*�����������	$$
�����
����	�������&����������������#����	
�����	
���3��
,��	�����	����&	
��	&���������	$$
�����	*������#�	!����
�&����������	������
*����!��$�����	��	���3��������*�>(�����(�$?�����	����*�3������	�����	�
�	�����������$�$&���	!�����������
������-����������������	!��	������
�#	��	����-���-�#������	
�������"�������#�����
�3��
�
�

� � ���� ���������*����
�

� � � ���*�����#	��������������������>���-����	����*�?��������*	�-�����������3�������
�������*	�-���*���������	���������$���������	�����	���������� 		�����
��
�����������������������	�����������	$$
������	��
����	���*���������*	�
���	�����	��3���������������	�&�������	�����������������	&��������!
������
��������	#��������	���������	�3�����*����	����*�����	$���	�����������
����
���	���*���� ����!��$���##�����	�������	����������	���8
���3����������-�
	!��	$$
������	�����*	��������	���������������	�������
���*����������3�
.�������
	���	�$� �����$	���5������������&�����������
���	��*������������
	*����*���������$�$	������������5��������������������#��$����	��!	������
����������*	�-���	�$������������$	�
$���3�
�
���*����	��������������'�.����$��
�����������������	!������G9������	�����������

������������!��5�&
��������������&�������������������*�������
������
�����!�������
$&���	!��������	!�*		�����		���	�����-�
#��-���#�����*�����
#���������������������	�$	�	��������������������������������(	���������
)!!�����*�����-����	���8
����*�����������������	
��&��$	��!����
�
�

� B)� ���������������
�

� � ����������	��	!��������#	������������������������	��	!�����������
��������
���&����������������
����	�&��!��������&��%���/;3����
���	��
��#���$���:��������	�������		!:�	
���������#���:��#���$�������	��	�������
���&���3�
�

Page 5



���������������������##����	������&������	����������
�������!	��/0�
��������
��������5���������#������
#�������	!�-�������5�*���	*������*���������	���
�����	
�������	�-������$	����	$#���3��
�
������	�������������������	*���������G�	!���������#����������$����#��3��
������������	��������!�������
$&���	!�	������$�������	����������	
���
��#�����	��	���3�
�
������.��#�	7��������������������	*����#�������.���	�#�	�������#
������
��!	�$��
������	����	��	$��	!�����!
�
���*	�-�	!������3�3�3��
�
����������������*�����������$�������������	$����	�����������	*�
�	$#����������!�����!
������	!�	#�����	�����������������##��*��������
	
��	$���	!�����#�	7���������������������	!�*	�-�#�	�����3�3�
����������$�7	��*	�-�����������	���*�����������	���#�	#������5�&
���������
*	�-����*���������	
�����	����
��������	����
$&�����
������	��������������	���$��������!	���	
������������������
���	��������������
#���	�H��������������������������������������*�3�
�������	��	���������.	&��
��������������������	�����	���*����	*��������
�
���������	���*	�-�3�
�
����	�������
���	���������������������&�����	!��������	
�����2&���		$�������
�	*�$��������������	!���������		-�I#���5�D��������������	�#�	�����!��
�����	�
 �����	��!������5�&
���	����������������	
����*	
��	���&���&
����!������
	�����$	���#������	*�������������*�������������3�

�
�

� @)� ��������������
�

� � ������*����	�
#�����!�	$���	������ ����3�
�
�
�

� C)� ��������������������
�

� � �
���
#�����!�	$�����.	������#���$����*�����&���
�

�  #)� �����=�����������������
�

� � ������*�����	�
#�����	�������������	������������
��3�
�

�   )� �����������*����
�

� � �(��*�%(0&	���	������3������2	��/��/	660���7�&3
��7���4&�����%��3��8����
/�%/0�3�������43&��	������3���	���5�%7	����3��%�/��5������&�3�������63(3D����
4�����	4�8��23&&����	�����%�3��	5�%�3�/��3&&�&�3�/���	�/�%/0�3����	�*	%06�
6�68�%&�������066�%��%��1?�%�5��(�/3623�(���&�/0%%����7�	�(	��(��3�������

�(0%�&�
	%�8	���5�	���/��3���/%�6�&�	
���&�	��&�7�3%��/0%%����7��	4�E�6	%��
���3�����
�(0%�&�3%�����������4&�����%)�������62	%�3�/��	
�0&��(�������4�� # �
�068�%���	�3�5�&��	%�/3���2	��/������	�?�6�%(��/7�&��03��	�&�43&���(���(�����
3�������(%	02�3(%�����	���&&�6��3������&���
	%63��	��3&�4����7�3&�2	&&�8��)�

���3�����
�	���	���������������	$$	�*�������$�������	$����
#����	����

Page 6



����*��&���������$�������������$��	!����	
�����5��	*�����#���������&����
����	#�������������$���*���	���!!���������#	�����&������	�#�	�����������
��������	��������	
��3��

�
�  ")� �����������������-���

�
� � %	��� 		�����������������������$	����	��!�	$�����#����	
��#	�������*���

�	*�*	�-�������������	#$����#�	7����!
�����&������.	&����	����
��5����-����
��	�	�$��
��3��%	������������	�#�	�������#���������	��	���������*�#�	7�����	�
��!
�
���$������3����

�
����
�

�  +)� ��������������
�

� � �
������
����J#������������$�/1�*�����&��3���
��
�

�  $)� ���
�

� � �

�<0�&��	��43&�%3�&���38	0��/�3�(��(�������6��	
�����6�����(��3������43&�&0((�&����
��3�����&�/	0���8��/	�&���%���3���%�5��4���3��3��3��%��3����

�

������9��6�����(�4����8�������	�� #���2��68�%���������	0�/�����368�%&�3�� #)##����

�

�
�

�

Page 7



Page 8


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of meeting held on 11 June 2014

